JORDAN SCHOOL DISTRICT
Anthony Godfrey, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools
West Jordan, Utah

Intradistrict Communication

DATE: December 13, 2023
TO: All Administrators
FROM: Michael Anderson, Associate Superintendent

Travis Hamblin, Director of Student Services
McKinley Withers, Health and Wellness

SUBJECT: Wellness Rep Training - January 19, 2024

The wellness team is excited to announce the in-person Employee Wellness Rep Training for your school or
department’s designated Employee Wellness Representative on January 19, 2024 at JATC-S. There will be two
sessions for this training:

e Elementary Reps will meet from9a.m.-1p.m.
e Secondary Reps will meet from 11 a.m. -3 p.m.

The Wellness Rep Training will be full of great information that your school’s rep won’t want to miss! Wellness
Reps should come ready to share data, plan the rest of the year, discuss Wellness Day, get information on a
new grant opportunity, and collaborate with your fellow reps! Lunch will be provided.

Review the attached flyers and share it with your school or department’s representative:
e Elementary Reps Flyer
e Secondary Reps Flyer



https://drive.google.com/file/d/1b9tCVlDCaud3KhzQvIqdBFCXfA5F2YRl/view?usp=sharing
https://drive.google.com/file/d/1ww-BbfRowi2JLiivyGP57Nx6ejOYccnn/view?usp=sharing

